
From:
To:
Cc: Site Allocations Plan
Subject: PDE02032_Coach Road Allotment
Date: 12 November 2015 09:23:41
Attachments: Allocation No 1113 (HG2 6).docx

Dear Mr Firth,
Thank you for your submission.  As it is a representation on the Site Allocations Plan I’m
forwarding it to sap@leeds.gov.uk for it to be recorded as such.  You will be kept informed of
progress with the plan.
 
Regards,
 
Lois Pickering
Team Leader Local Plans West
Forward Planning & Implementation
Leeds City Council
Tel: 
From: Brian Firth  
Sent: 10 November 2015 12:59
To: Pickering, Lois
Subject: Coach Road Allotment
 
Hi Lois,
 
Further to our conversation at the Guiseley Methodist Church open day, I have sent you
a copy of a letter that
I have submitted to the Forward Planning & Implementation Department. (I have not
sent a copy of the photo)
 
If you have any questions or would prefer it in a different format please contact me.
 
 
Yours sincerely
 
 
 
Brian Firth

 
 

Nominate now for the Child Friendly Leeds awards 2016! Help us celebrate those
people and places making Leeds a child friendly city. 
Visit http://www.childfriendlyleeds.wordpress.com/awards
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                                                                                                                                                      9th November 2015

                                                                                                                                                                                               Allocation No: 1113 (HG2-6)

Ref:  Silverdale Allotments, Coach Road,  Guiseley.

Letter of support for this application.

Reasons for supporting the above application.

This is a Sound proposal on all counts.

1) Location: It is infill land totally surrounded by housing.

2) Likelihood of delivery: Although under multiple ownership with 22 individual plots, 16 of those plots 

have already been assigned to a developer under an option to buy. 

3) Benefits to local community and district: 

a) It is largely unused and derelict, therefore development will enhance the aesthetic appearance.

b) It offers immediate access onto local footpaths and roadways.

c) It is in close proximity to local shops, medical centres and dental surgeries etc.

d) It is within walking distance to public transport, both the Railway Station and Bus Service.

e) Additional ongoing income for local tradesmen such as window cleaners and gardeners etc.

f) Additional ongoing income for local shops and businesses.

g) It will create an increase in Council Tax revenue.

Summary:

This development would complete the present housing estate, and  create additional revenue for the council and local businesses.



Proposed amendments to projected split of 50/50 between housing and allotment retention.                                                    A split of 75% housing and 25% allotments would achieve both the required housing needs and satisfy                   the actual need for allotments locally. (perceived allotment requirements shown below)

The additional advantages would be as follows.                  

1) Every additional house built on this site is one less house that needs to be built on greenbelt land.

2) Additional affordable homes.

3)  An additional increase in revenue for councils and local businesses.

4) A 75/25 split would make it a viable proposition for both the developers and land owners.

5) If  50% of the land was sub-divided into small working allotments, they would create more ongoing traffic  during the day than additional residents would, with excessive roadside parking within the estate.



Summary:



In addition to creating extra revenue, a 75/25 split would be a practical step for all concerned. 



Reality of demand for additional allotments in LS19 & LS20.

1) There are numerous allotment sites throughout Aireborough that usually have a waiting list of only           6 to 10 people, and those people are often listed on more than one site.

2) The average waiting time is 2 years, and even then some people are found to have changed their minds.

3) Numerous new allotment owners give notice within the first 12 months.

4) Residents on Silverdale claim to have wanted allotments for years. However, they would have had one by now had they been interested enough to put their names down for one.

5) One of the large allotments on this site has been used as a builder`s yard for many years. No one has ever challenged this nor requested that it be changed back to an allotment.

6) We advertised subsections of our allotment, for rent or purchase, 4 years ago. We only had 2 people respond and neither of them moved forward with it. 

7) Flicks allotments on Cemetery Road in Yeadon presently have 5 allotment owners handing their allotments back at the end of October, with possibly another 2 being released. I put my name down on their list only 6 months ago and have been offered one of those plots. Therefore, claims that there are hundreds of local people desperate for allotments and waiting for years is simply not true.

8) The council owned allotments on the border of Guiseley & Yeadon, between Nunroyd Park and Kirklane Park, are largely unused or again used as builder`s yards etc. One large plot on that site is totally unused and is big enough to be sub-divided into at least 5 workable plots. (photo attached)

The adjoining plot of equal size is used as a builder`s yard. The council has previously denied permission for the council owned field adjacent to those allotments to be converted into allotments. 

9) There is a council owned garage site at the rear of Coppice Wood Close that is virtually unused, with perhaps 3 garages left standing. This could be used for allotments.

10) There is a large section of overgrown garden area at the rear of Coppice Wood Grove, backing up to the beck. This area would be ideal for allotments. 



Summary:



The perceived demand for allotments in this area does not equate with reality, and even if it did, there is sufficient council owned land in the area to accommodate the demand.   

Brief history of the allotment site.

1) These plots have never been used as traditional allotments, having been small holdings with horses, piggeries, hens and pigeons etc.

2) One plot owner fronting onto Coach Road was denied planning permission 4 times. He thus sold his plot for £500, and within 18 months a large detached house was built on the allotment.

3) Another plot owner fronting Coach Road was granted planning permission to build on his allotment many years ago. As recently as February 2015 he was granted permission to build another house.

4) 9 plots in the centre of the site were sold as `Ripe for Development`.



Summary:

 

Due to the above history of the site, present owners are determined to achieve the fair market value for their land, many having had the land in their families since the 1940`s.



Yours sincerely

                                                     

Brian Firth
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